Court of Appeals of Georgia

ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: 7)6? l l \0 Date Admitted to State Bar: Dl l 15 ! 20’9

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia:

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts
of this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully
applies for admission to the bar of this Court.

Last Name: E\/a o First Name: T"Iler Middle Name: | v ow

Signature:

Firm or Agency:

Mailing Address (Business address preferred ):
150 Phavv R4. NE 1113
Atlenta LA 30305

Telephone Number (Ll D'ﬂ 3 |9-550]
E-mail Address ‘Hlef L2 vans g @9 mai | com

Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we
know the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: Z%q | 9 q Printed Name: l/M\/\ C. FD )é

sigae: g afn (PR

Bar Num;er:/] qq % 6 /{ Prlnted Name: J“Q S S ( C&\, A K”}] ﬂ

Signature: J W/I/CQ/MWES/
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Admission by: Clerk &2% Judge Other

Date of Admission: o2sd
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Lola Diamond - RE: Court of Appeals Admission Application

From: Steve Castlen

To: Tyler Evans

Date: 6/17/2015 8:40 AM

Subject: RE: Court of Appeals Admission Application
cc: Lola Diamond; Nancy Carpenter

Tyler,

Thanks so much for the note and the form. Please tell Lola Diamond and me the time you will come on Monday
by reply email. When you get here, Lola will take your original and payment and she will walk you over to Judge
Barnes' office. Lola will then administer the oath to you in Judge Barnes' office. She will also have a certificate
from our Court for you. Iam sorry, but I will be in Columbus, Georgia, on Monday and unable to see you.

And, thanks so much for serving our Court as an intern.
Steve

Stephen E. Castlen
Clerk/Administrator

Court of Appeals of Georgia
47 Trinity Avenue, S.W.
Suite 501

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

>>> Tyler Evans <tylerevans88@gmail.com> 6/16/2015 4:46 PM >>>
Mr. Castlen,

I recently finished a clerkship with Judge Anne Barnes. I met with her last Friday and we spoke about me being
sworn in to practice with the Court of Appeals this coming Monday, June 22, 2015. Judge Barnes instructed me
to fill out the application and send a scanned copy to you in addition to bringing in the original and my payment
when I get there next Monday. Please see attached document containing my completed admission application. If
there is anything else you need from me at this time, do not hesitate to contact me at the number below or by
reply email.

Sincerely,

Tyler L. Evans

250 Pharr Rd. NE #1113
Atlanta, GA 30305
404,317.5501
tylerevans88@gmail.com

Tyler L. Evans

file:///C:/Users/diamondl. GAJUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/XPGrpWise/55813281gaju... 6/18/2015
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' This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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